55 - Gergia Department of N~*ural Resources

I - Y . . . - . .
oL g“— P A ‘_..artin Luther King, Jr. Drive, Suite 1462 Ea. Atlanta, Georgia 30334-9000
‘Noel Holcomb, Commissioner
NAY 16 Zﬂﬁﬂ \ Environmental Protection Division
i s | \ : Carol A. Couch, Ph.D., Director
pasE, b OFoben 404/657-8600

May 13, 2008

Mr. Michael W. Biering

Director, Public Works

Headquarters, 3D Infantry Division (Mechanized) and Fort Stewart
Directorate of Public Works, Building 1137

DPW Prevention and Compliance Branch (ATTN: Ms. Algeana L.. Stevenson)
1550 Frank Cochran Drive

Fort Stewart, GA 31314-4927

Re:  Delisting of Site from Hazardous Site Inventory
Hunter Army Airfield — PDO Yard
Savannah, Georgia
HSI # 10105

Dear Mr. Biering:

The Georgia Environmental Protection Division (EPD) has completed its review of the Revised
Final Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) Facility Investigation (RFI) Report dated
September 1999, the Corrective Action Completion Report dated October 2005, the Letter Report for the
Surface Soil Sampling at the PDO Yard dated March 2008, and the Draft Letter Report for the Surface Soil
Sampling at the PDO Yard dated May 6, 2008 for the above referenced site. Based on our review of the
above documents, EPD has determined the site meets residential risk reduction standards for soil and
groundwater. In accordance with Rule 391-3-19-.06(6)(1) of the Rules for Hazardous Site Response
(Rules), EPD is designating this site as not needing further corrective action.

Therefore, in accordance with Rule 391-3-19-.05(4)(b) of the Rules, the Hunter Army Airfield -
PDO Yard site is now delisted from the Hazardous Site Inventory. As required by Rule 391-3-19-.06(5)(f)
of the Rules, a notice announcing this determination shall be published in the Savannah Morning News and
Savannah City Guide. Please direct any questions you may have to Carrie Wiliams, P.G. of the
Hazardous Sites Response Program at (404} 657-8600.

Sincerely,

Mark Smith, Chief %% (

Hazardous Waste Management Branch

MSlcw

c Amy Potter, Unit Manager, Department of Defense Facilities Unit
Mo Ghazi, Geologist, Department of Defense Facilities Unit
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